
AGENDA 

Baltimore City Civilian Review Board 

REGULAR MEETING 

December 21, 2023 

Place: Enabled by Zoom 

6:00-8:00 pm 

 
 

I. Welcome & call to order 
 

II. Review and approval of agenda  
 

III. Review and approval of minutes   
 

IV. Director’s Report 
  

V. New Complaints: 
 

• No New Complaints 
 

VI. Completed Cases:  
 

A.  CRB2023-0006/PIB2023-0086: Filed on January 25, 2023, against an 
identified officer on behalf of herself and her son, for harassment, excessive force, 
false imprisonment and false arrest. The Complainant stated that on January 22, 
2023, she received a call from a family member that BPD officers were entering 
her vehicle because it was parked illegally in a handicap spot. When the 
Complainant arrived at the scene, she stated that several officers were 
surrounding her vehicle and that her vehicle had been opened by the officers. 
When the Complainant asked the officers whether they had a warrant to enter the 
vehicle, the Complainant stated that the accused officer approached the 
Complainant and asked her to identify herself. The Complainant confirmed that 
she was the owner of the vehicle. However, she never received a response 
regarding why her vehicle was being entered by the officers. During the incident, 
the Complainant stated that the identified officer also requested that the 
Complainant identify her son. After identifying the Victim as her 18-year-old son, 
the Complainant stated that several officers grabbed the Victim and placed him 
in handcuffs stating that they needed to question him. To deescalate the situation 
and get the Victim to comply with the officers, the Complainant said that she 
“redirected the Victim’s face with her hand so that the Victim could make eye 
contact with her” and advised the Victim to stop being disrespectful towards the 
officers. Immediately after the Complainant touched the Victim’s face with her 
hand, she alleged that the officer pushed her in the chest, causing her to fall 
against her vehicle. Several minutes later, the Complainant stated that the officer 
placed handcuffs on the Complainant and stated that she was under arrest for 
assaulting the Victim. The Complainant stated that ultimately both herself and 
the Victim were uncuffed at the scene and released. The Complainant’s vehicle 
was towed and fined for parking illegally in a handicap spot.  
 



AGENDA 

Baltimore City Civilian Review Board 

REGULAR MEETING 

December 21, 2023 

Place: Enabled by Zoom 

6:00-8:00 pm 

 
B. CRB2023-0016/PIB2023-0057: Filed on March 9, 2023, against identified BPD 

officers for harassment. The Complainant alleged that on January 8, 2023, he was 
working on his truck on his property when he saw someone illegally dumping on 
it. The Complainant stated that he took pictures of the individual and warned the 
individual to stop the dumping. The Complainant claimed that after he 
confronted the individual for illegal dumping, the individual stated, "It’s my 
hood," and proceeded to argue with the Complainant. Subsequently, the 
Complainant threatened to contact law enforcement, and alleged that the 
individual physically assaulted him by smacking his phone out of his hand. In 
addition, the Complainant alleged that the individual attempted to run him over 
with a truck, which caused the Complainant to call the police. Upon the police 
arrival, The Complainant alleged that the Officer drew his firearm, pointed it at 
the Complainant, and ordered him to drop the hammer that the Complainant had 
been holding in self-defense. The Complainant stated that he complied with the 
Officer’s command and that the Officer later apologized for drawing his gun at the 
Complainant. The Complainant alleges harassment because he believes that the 
Officer’s use of the firearm was unwarranted and put the Complainant’s  life at 
risk. Further, the Complainant believes that the Officer pointed the gun at him 
because he’s Latino. The Complainant further noted that the Officer’s conduct 
was unprofessional compared to the other officers’ present at the scene.  
 

C. CRB2022-0070/PIB22J-0004: Filed on May 25, 2023, against identified BPD 
officers on behalf of her deceased son for excessive force. The Complainant stated 
that on February 19, 2022, her son was driving his car when he was stopped by 
BPD officers for an outstanding warrant. The Complainant stated that because 
her son was unarmed and feared for his life, he returned to his vehicle and 
attempted to flee the scene. As he attempted to flee, the Complainant stated that 
the officers shot her son in his chest. The Complainant is alleging excessive force 
because she believes that this was an unjust shooting. The Complainant also 
believes that BPD is attempting to dehumanize her son by stating that he had a 
criminal record and an outstanding warrant as a way to distract from their 
misconduct. After the medic arrived, the Complainant’s son was taken to the 
hospital where he was pronounced dead.  

 
  VII.  Public Comment 
 
VIII.  Old Business  

 
   IX. New Business    
 
    X.  Adjournment  


